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Rivera, Maribel

From: marshap@irafinancialgroup.com

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 4:03 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address- PLEASE DISREGARD FIRST 2 EMAILS
Attachments: icon_sm_facebook.gif

Te Whom it May Concern,

For Articles of arganization for AMDG Ventures LLC Filing number L11000051001 the MAILING AND
PRINCIPAL office address needs to be change to 49 Dickinson Rd Keene NH, 03431, The city's name needs
to be corrected. Please disregard the first two emails. Thank you.

Marsha Patton
Marshap@irafinancialaroup.com
P. 800-IRA-0646 (Ext 30)

F. 646-807-4534

IRA FINANCIAL GROUP "LIKE us"
Facebook

Florida Office

235 Lincein Road

Suite 207

Miami Beach FL 33139

Visit us at: www.irafinancialgroup.com
B00-IRA-0646
New York / Miami

The leading provider of "Checkbook Control" Self-Directed IRA and Solo 401(k) Plans

Visit ﬁs at: www.irafinancialgroup.com

CONFIDENTIALITY & DISCLAIMER NOTICE: This message is intended to be viewed only by the listed
recipient(s). It may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. Any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited
without our prior written permissicn. If you are not an intended recipient, or if you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail and permanently remove the
original message and any copies from your computer and all back-up systems. The information provided
in this email is not legal advice. The IRA Financial Group, LLC is not a law firm and is not a substitute for
an attorney or law firm. This email is not intended to create an attorney-client relationship.
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